
 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA          
TUESDAY MAY 5, 2020 
 
****PLEASE NOTE**** 
6:30 PM – RECONVENE OF THE LOCAL BOARD OF APPEALS AND 
EQUALIZATION MEETING 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted 
on by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the April 16, 2020 Special City Council 
Meeting. 

b. Approval of City Council Minutes from the April 21, 2020 Regular City Council 
Meeting. 

c. Approval of Accounts Payable; Checks Numbered 19600-19627. 
d. Approval of an Agriculture Preserve Renewal Application for Randal and Colleen 

Klaers (PID No.s 02-118-24-41-0001 and 02-118-24-42-0003). 
e. Approval and Award of Annual Dust Control and Gravel Contracts. 
f. First Quarter Building Permit Summary – For Information. 

 
5. Set Agenda – Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc.  

 
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 

 
7. Darryl Jorgenson (Applicant) and Mary Jorgenson (Owner) request that the City consider the 

following action for the property located at 4594 Shady Beach Circle, Independence, MN 
(PID No. 02-118-24-21-0029): 
 

a. RESOLUTION 20-0505-01: Considering a minor subdivision to allow a lot split of 
to create two properties. 

 
b. RESOLUTION 20-0505-02: Considering approval of a Preliminary Plat for the 

subdivision to be known as Shady Beach. 



 

8. Consideration of Approving Lease Agreement and Associated Terms for Wireless 
Communications Tower on City Hall Property. 

 
9. Consideration of Granting a Temporary Easement to MNDOT for Construction of the 

Highway 12/CSAH 90 Road Improvements on Property Owned by the City (PID No. 23-
118-24-33-0014). 
 

10. Open/Misc. 
 

11. Adjourn. 



 

1 

City of Independence 

City Council Special Election Canvass Minutes 

3:00 p.m. April 16, 2020 

 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL SESSION OF THE 

INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL  

THURSDAY, APRIL 16, 2020 AT 3:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a special session of the Independence City Council was called to order 

by Mayor Johnson at 3:00 pm via Zoom video. 

 

2. ROLL CALL  

 

PRESENT: Mayor Johnson, Councilors Betts, McCoy, Grotting and Spencer.  

ABSENT: None 

STAFF: Administrative to Administrator Horner, City Administrator Kaltsas,  

VISITORS: WHPS Chief Kroells 

 

3.         Closed Meeting to Discuss Attorney/Client Privilege: 

 

a. Discussion relating to the existing land use application for the property located at 3315 CSAH 92 N. 

 

Motion by Grotting, second by Spencer to close the Closed Session. Ayes: Johnson, Betts, Spencer, 

Grotting and McCoy. Absent: None. Nays: None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 

4.  Update on High Speed Data Antenna on City Hall Property: 

 

a. Staff will provide a status update on this topic. 

 

Kaltsas said he asked Xtratyme for more information relating to the structure of the tower which he passed on 

to the City Engineer. He wanted to know the capacity and possibility of a co-user to lease out the tower. It was 

determined that it would be unlikely to have a co-user. Kaltsas noted it would be a 5k fee plus the cost of 

electricity. Once the tower was installed the City would have a 15-year lease on the tower at 0 fee. Kaltsas 

noted he receives a lot of calls from residents that feel this would benefit them. Horner received a list of 

references from Xtratyme that are mostly positive, but it is agreed they may be stretched thin.  

 

Betts asked if it would be visible and Kaltsas said it would be particularly to the Fieldstone neighborhood 

residents. It would be almost as tall as the one on the Bendickson property. Betts said she did not think there 

would be complaining as people need the service.  

 

Johnson asked if the 5k would be the extent of the cost to the City. Kaltsas noted there would be other costs 

including electrical service which he estimates around 7-8k. He noted once the fee is paid the City would be 

getting service provided at no cost for the 15-year lease. Kaltsas said we currently pay around $850/ month for 

high-speed internet. Kroells noted the poor service currently in place is a hamper to his department and videos 

and cameras they need to utilize especially considering the amount paid.  

 

Betts asked if there would be grant money available especially relating to how this affects residents at home 

trying to work as we deal with COVID-19. Kaltsas noted Kroells is working on a FEMA request for 

reimbursements and we would submit this item within that request as well. Kaltsas is looking into other grants 

too.  

 



 

2 

City of Independence 

City Council Special Election Canvass Minutes 

3:00 p.m. April 16, 2020 

 

Kalstas noted the ROI on this would be a year or less if the service is good and Xtratyme stays in business. 

Grotting noted in this last bail-out there was talk of rural internet issues. He said he is 100% behind this and it 

is a must but to try and respond today we may end up moving a little to fast and miss something. Grotting 

asked if the tower could support other hardware down the road. Kaltsas said it depended on how many 

antennas and also as technology evolves other arrangements may be made as well. He said if we could locate 

a cellular provider to the tower that would have a huge positive impact for the City. He noted one idea was to 

ask Bendickson if the City could put a dish on his windmill.  

 

Vose said he is a bit leery about lease terms but sees the value for the City and residents. Vose said we could 

get additional users but that would all be determined by what terms get negotiated with Xtratyme. He noted 

this wireless technology is the new thing, but he could not predict exactly how this service will play out. 

 

Johnson asked if there is a limit to how close towers may be placed. Vose said there is an FCC licensing limit 

on height and proximity to other towers regarding signal interference and aviation concerns. Kaltsas said he is 

looking for general direction on how to proceed. Grotting said there is absolutely an appetite due to the large 

ag zoning and reaching those residents with internet capabilities and relief. McCoy said he would be in favor 

of looking at something larger but does not want to hold up the process. Betts said residents are dependent on 

service and need this done as quickly as possible. She noted it is also a safety issue for the police department 

and not getting adequate service. 

 

8.        ADJOURN 

 

Motion by Betts, second by McCoy to adjourn the Special Session of the City Council at 4:07 p.m. Ayes: 

Johnson, Betts, Spencer, Grotting and McCoy. Absent: None. Nays: None. MOTION DECLARED 

CARRIED. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

__________________________________ 

Trish Gronstal, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 



 

City of Independence 

Resident Requesting Ag Preserve Action 

 

                    To:   City Council 

               From:   Beth Horner, Assistant City Administrator 

Meeting Date:   May 5, 2020 

 

Discussion: 

The properties identified as PID 02-118-24-42-0003 & 02-118-24-41-0001 and owned by Randal 
Klaers & Colleen Y. Klaers has expired from the Ag Preserve program December 15, 2019. The 
property owner is requesting to renew the Ag Preserve status.  City Council is being asked to 
approve the application for renewal of the Ag Preserve status for the subject property owned 
by Randal Klaers & Colleen Y. Klaers. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PID’s  02-118-24-42-0003 

           02-118-24-41-0001 





















	

__________________________________________________________________________ 
763-479-0527 (Phone)                               1920 County Road 90                                   763-479-0528 (Fax) 

Independence, MN 55359 
www.ci.independence.mn.us 

	

	
	
	
May 5, 2020 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Shawn Bode, Public Works Supervisor 
 
RE:  Dust Control/Gravel Bids 
 
 
The City annually bids out dust control and gravel in an effort to obtain the best value to the City 
for treating the gravel roads.  The City typically applies approximately 60,000 - 65,000 gallons 
of material per year to treat the City roads.  This year the City received two bids; one for 
Magnesium Chloride from Quality Propane and one from Envirotech for Calcium Chloride.  
Both products have been successfully used by the City in the past.  Magnesium chloride requires 
approximately 2% more material than calcium chloride.  Even with the increased quantity, the 
bid for magnesium chloride is still the best value.  Based on the prices provided, it is my 
recommendation that the City award the dust control bid to Quality Propane.  
 
The City received bids for sand and gravel.  The products that each company bid is not identical, 
and the City prefers the Class 5 product bid by Bryan Rock.  The City recommends awarding the 
sand and gravel as shown below. 
 

 
Dust Control 

 
Magnesium Chloride:                                               FOB 
 
Envirotech                                                     2019: $0.869 per gal. 2020: $1.07 per gal. 
 
Quality Propane Inc.                                                2019: No Bid  2020: $0.93 per gal. 
 
 

Sand and Gravel 
	
Class 5 Gravel –Bryan Rock:     $11.10 FOB and $17.80 Delivered 
 
Recycled Con-bit – Hassen Sand and Gravel:  $9.25 FOB and $14.00 Delivered 
 
Sand - Hassen Sand and Gravel:    $8.95 FOB and $13.70 Delivered 
 









Pos Part No Sale Qty Unit Price Disc. % Net Amount
Del Description Price Qty Unit Planned Delivery

Date
USD

1 3638-APP 70,000 gal 1.07 0.00% 74,900.00
1 Calcium Chloride 38%-Applied 70,000 gal

Sub Total: 74,900.00

TOTAL: 74,900.00
Tax Total 0
Gross Total 74,900.00

Quotation

Quotation Date: Expiration Date:Date Printed:

Quotation Number: Revision No:Our Reference:

Customer RFQ Number:

Customer Number:

Your Reference:

John Johansen

Accounts

14012 S2365

9/30/203/24/20 3/24/20

1

Delivery Address:
City of Independence
1920 County Road 90
Independence MN 55359

Document Address:
City of Independence
1920 County Road 90
Independence MN 55359

Ship Via: Terms of Delivery:
Any FOB Destination

Salesman: Delivery Terms Location:
John Johansen Various Roads @.27 gallons per sq yd

Label Note: Wanted Delivery Date:
Applied on various roads @.27 per yard

Payment Terms:
15 Days Net

1 (1)

Visit Address Invoice Address Phone Fax Bank Giro Postal Giro Tax Number





QUALITY PROPANE of MN 
12650 Zenith Ave S. Burnsville MN. 55337          PHONE (612) 788-6906 

 
 
April 7, 2020 
 
City of Independence  
Shawn Bode  
1920 CR 90 
Independence, MN 55359 
763-923-4284 
 
RE: Dust Control  
 
On behalf of Quality Propane, I am pleased to present this proposal for your consideration. 
 
Quality Propane will apply Magnesium Chloride to the roads within the City of Independence as 
directed. All bid specifications regarding timing, application, and water content will be followed 
with directions from the City of Independence. Quality Propane will charge the City of 
Independence a rate of $.93 per gallon applied. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 612-357-8085. Thank you for 
the opportunity to service your dust control needs. We very much look forward to working with 
you this year!  
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Mark Austin 
General Manager 
www.qualitypropanemn.com 
maustin@qualitypropanemn.com 
12650 Zenith Ave  
Burnsville MN. 55337 
612-788-6906 phone 
952-767-2633 fax 

 







4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	1	
 

City of Independence 
Request for a Minor Subdivision and Preliminary Plat for the  

Property Located at 4594 Shady Beach Circle 
 

To: City Council 
From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Applicant/Owner: Daryl Jorgenson/Mary Jorgenson  

Location: 4594 Shady Beach Circle 
 

Request: 
Darryl Jorgenson (Applicant) and Mary Jorgenson (Owner) request that the City consider the 
following actions for the property located at 4594 Shady Beach Circle, Independence, MN (PID 
No. 02-118-24-21-0029): 

 
a. A minor subdivision to permit a lot split creating two (2) lots). 

 
b. Preliminary Plat approval for a two (2) lot subdivision to be known as Shady Beach 

Park. 
 

Property/Site Information: 
The subject property is located on Lake Sarah and at the end of Shady Beach Circle.  There is an 
existing home and accessory garage and accessory shed located on the property.  The property 
also has an existing pond and bituminous trail.  The parcel is currently separated by the right of 
way of Shady Beach Circle.  The property has the following site characteristics:    
 

Property Information: 4594 Shady Beach Circle  
 Zoning: Rural Residential (Shoreland Overlay) 
 Comprehensive Plan: Rural Residential 
 Acreage: (BEFORE) 4.18 acres 
 Acreage: (AFTER)  Parcel A – 1.82 acres 
    Parcel B – 2.47 
  

Platted Lots:  Lot 1, Block 1 – 1.0 acres 
    Lot 2, Block 1 – 1.4 acres 
 
   



4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	2	
 

4594 Shady Beach Circle 

  
 
Discussion: 
The applicants approached the City about the possibility of subdividing their property into a total 
of four (4) lots.  The property is zoned RR-Rural Residential and is governed by the S-Shoreland 
Overlay District.  The property is currently bisected by the Shady Beach Circle right of way.  
Historically, the southern portion of the property was a part of the overall campground that 
existed on the property prior to the current residential developing occurring.  Within the S-
Shoreland Overlay zoning district, the City allows the subdivision of properties connected to 
City sewer into lots with a minimum size of one acre.  The City has historically allowed lots that 
are within 1,000 feet from the OWHL and connected to sewer to be subdivided as long as they 
meet all other applicable criteria.   
 
The applicant initially requested that the City consider a subdivision of the property into four 
lots, one of which would have captured the existing home that is located across the street and on 



4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	3	
 

Lake Sarah.  In order for the City to consider approval of the four lots, a variance to allow a lot 
that is less than one acre in size would have been required for the existing home.  Initially, an 
application was submitted to the City for the Preliminary Plat and Variance and was considered 
by the Planning Commission in February.  Since that time, the applicant has been considering 
alternative scenarios that would eliminate the need for the variance and allow the existing 
detached garage that is located across the cul-de-sac from their home to remain on the property.  
The applicant is now proposing an alternative submittal that would achieve a very similar result 
without the need for the variance.   
 
The alternative request would first require a minor subdivision to split the existing property into 
two parcels (Parcels A and B).  Parcel A would have the existing lake home and detached 
accessory garage across the street.  Parcel B would subsequently be platted into two new 
buildable lots.  The total number of new lots created by the proposed subdivision would be two.   
 
The revised plan would establish two new lots that meet all applicable requirements and allow 
the existing home and adjoining property to continue to meet all applicable requirements.  The 
existing home is connected to City sewer.  There is one sanitary sewer stub that connects to Lot 
1, Block 1 that can likely be used for a new home.  One additional sanitary sewer connection 
would be required to serve Lot 2, Block 1.  The new lots as proposed would have the following 
detail: 
  
Parcel   Area  Frontage  Lot Frontage to Lot Depth 
Parcel A   1.82 acres  102.50 LF  1:1.5 
 
Block 2 Area  Frontage  Lot Frontage to Lot Depth 
Lot 1   1.0 acres  235 LF   ~1:1 
Lot 2  1.4 acres 261 LF   ~1:1 
 
The City requires the following setbacks/lots standards for lots zoned RR-Rural Residential and 
in the S-Shoreland: 
 
Side Yard Setback:    30 feet 
Front Yard Setback:     85 feet from the centerline of road 
Rear Yard Setback:   40 feet  
Wetland Buffer Setback:  10 feet 
Maximum Impervious Coverage: 25% 
 
The City has reviewed the proposed minor subdivision and subsequent preliminary plat and 
offers the following comments and notes for further consideration: 
 



4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	4	
 

1. The Planning Commission considered a similar request at February meeting and public 
hearing.  The revised plans eliminate the need for a variance and removes one lot from 
the plat.  The elimination of the need for a variance and the removal of one lot is partially 
in response to comments made at the public hearing and by the Planning Commission.  
Council is being asked to consider approval of this alternative without the variance and 
additional lot. 
 

2. The applicant is proposing to connect Lots 1 and 2, Block 1 to the existing sewer line 
running along Shady Beach Circle.  There is one existing sewer stub that will serve Lot 1.  
Lot 2 will require a new service stub.  In order to make the connection, it will be 
necessary to cut into the existing bituminous street.  The two new proposed lots would be 
subject to applicable sewer fees.  The sewer assessment of $9,550 per lot is applicable to 
Lot 2, Block 1.  Parcel A is currently connected to City sewer and was previously 
assessed for the sewer connection.   
 

3. The proposed home on Lot 1, Block 1 would be a slab on grade home with no basement.  
This is a result of the high-water table, existing grades and adjacent pond elevation.  Lot 
2, Block 1 is shown as a walk out basement that utilizes the natural grade of the lot.   
 

4. The City has reviewed the proposed grading and has minor comments pertaining to the 
proposed driveway culverts, grading and swales.  The City is working with the applicant 
to revise the construction plans and address all comments provided.  The City will 
continue to work with the applicant to revise the grading plan prior to City Council 
approval of the final plat.  
 

5. The City has reviewed the stormwater plans and provided comments to the applicant.  A 
few of the key issues that still need to be addressed are as follows: 

 
a. A wetland delineation for the property will need to be completed. 
b. The existing culvert that runs beneath Shady Beach Circle will need to be 

inspected. 
c. Additional stormwater details and calculations will need to be provided for further 

review. 
d. The plat will need to be revised to accommodate an overland flow easement 

between the pond and the existing culvert that runs beneath Shady Beach Circle. 
 

6. There is an existing accessory shed located on the proposed Lot 1, Block 1.  The shed 
does not meet applicable setbacks and will need to be removed.  The applicant is asking 
the City to allow the shed to remain on the property until such time as a building permit is 



4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	5	
 

pulled to construct a new home.  The City could add a condition to the Final Plat 
resolution to require the structure to be removed prior to issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy for a new home on the property. 

 
7. The applicant will be required to enter into a Development Agreement with the City and 

submit and received approval for a final plat at a future meeting.  The Agreement will 
stipulate maintenance of the existing pond, park dedication fees, sewer connection fees, 
public improvement conditions and requisite security. 

 
8. Lots 1 and 2, Block 1 will be subject to applicable park dedication fees.  The current park 

dedication fee is $3,500 per lot for all property up to 5 acres in size. 
 
The proposed minor subdivision will split the property into two lots.  The proposed preliminary plat with 
split Parcel B into two new lots.  The two lots created along with the existing Parcel A would meet all 
applicable criteria of the City’s zoning and subdivision ordinance.  If recommended for approval, the City 
will work with the applicant to revise the construction plans to address all advised comments prior to 
Council consideration of the Final Plat. 
 
 
Planning Commission Discussion: 
Planning Commissioners discussed the requested preliminary plat and variance.  At the time of review, 
Commissioners primarily asked questions pertaining to the requested variance and potential issues of 
non-conformity that would be created for the existing home.  Commissioners also discussed the 
existing detached accessory structures on the property and whether or not they should remain in the 
after condition.  Commissioners ultimately recommended approval of the variance and preliminary plat 
to the City Council.     
 
 

 

Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the requested variance and preliminary plat with 
the following findings and conditions.  Council is being asked to consider approval of the proposed minor 
subdivision to create Parcels A and B and then approval of the Preliminary Plat of Shady Beach Park with 
the conditions noted below and found within the attached resolutions. 
 

1. The proposed minor subdivision and preliminary plat request meet all applicable conditions 
and restrictions stated in Chapter V, Section 520.19, Procedures on variances, and Chapter V, 
Section 500, Subdivisions, in the City of Independence Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. The Applicant shall address all comments made within this report, recommended by the 

Planning Commission and required by the City’s Engineer review of the subdivision.   
 

3. The City shall add a condition to the final plat approval that allows the detached accessory 



4594	Shady	Beach	Minor	Subdivision	and	Preliminary	Plat	–	City	Council	 05.05.2020	 	
	 Page	6	
 

structure on Lot 1, Block 1 to be removed prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy for a 
new home on the property. 

 
4. The Applicant shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City.  

 
5. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the requested 

variance, minor subdivision and preliminary plat. 
 

6. The Applicant shall submit final plat application within 90 days of the City Council approval 
of the preliminary plat.  

 

 
Attachments:  

§ RESOLUTION No. 20-0505-01 – Minor Subdivision 
§ RESOLUTION No. 20-0505-02 – Preliminary Plat 
§ Application 
§ Engineer Review Letters 
§ Survey  
§ Utility Plan 
§ Grading Plan 
§ Minor Subdivision Plan 
§ Preliminary Plat 
 

 
 



 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-0505-01 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW  
THE SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4594 SHADY BEACH CIRCLE  

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence (the “City) is a municipal corporation under the 
laws of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the City adopted a comprehensive plan in 2010 to guide the development of 
the community; and  

WHEREAS, the City has adopted a zoning ordinance and other official controls to assist 
in implementing the comprehensive plan; and  

WHEREAS, Darryl Jorgenson (the “Applicant”) and Mary Jorgenson (the “Owner”) 
have submitted a request for a minor subdivision to the allow the subdivision of the property 
located at 4594 Shady Beach Circle and identified by (PID No. 02-118-24-21-0029) (the 
“Property”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the Property is legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the subdivision is further depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned RR-Rural Residential with the S-Shoreland Overlay; 
and 

WHEREAS the requested Minor Subdivision meets all requirements, standards and 
specifications of the City of Independence zoning ordinance for Rural Residential lots; and 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2020 to 
review the application for the Subdivision, following mailed and published noticed as required 
by law; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed all materials submitted by the Applicant; 
considered the oral and written testimony offered by the applicant and all interested parties; and 
has now concluded that the application is in compliance with all applicable standards and can be 
considered for approval; and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
INDEPENDENCE, MINNESOTA, that it should and hereby does approve the application by 



 

Darryl Jorgenson for a minor subdivision to permit the subdivision of the property per the City’s 
subdivision regulations with the following conditions: 

 
1. The proposed minor subdivision request meets all applicable conditions and restrictions 

stated in Chapter V, Section 500, Subdivisions, in the City of Independence Ordinances. 
 

2. City Council approval shall be subject to the following:  
 

§ If applicable and the preliminary plat of Shady Beach Circle is not approved, the 
Applicant shall provide, execute and record the requisite drainage and utility 
easements with the county within six (6) months of approval.  

 
§ The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the 

requested minor subdivision. 
 

3. The Applicant shall record the subdivision and City Council Resolution with the county 
within six (6) months of approval.  

 
 

This resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Independence on this 
5th day of May 2020, by a vote of ____ayes and ____nays. 
         

______________________________ 
       Marvin Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 __________________________________ 
Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
EXHIBIT A 

(Legal Description) 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
EXHIBIT B 

(Subdivision) 

 



 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-0505-02 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT  
TO BE KNOWN AS SHADY BEACH PARK  

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence (the “City) is a municipal corporation under the 
laws of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the City adopted a comprehensive plan in 2010 to guide the development of 
the community; and  

WHEREAS, the City has adopted a zoning ordinance and other official controls to assist 
in implementing the comprehensive plan; and  

WHEREAS, Darryl Jorgenson (the “Applicant”) and Mary Jorgenson (the “Owner”) 
have submitted a request for a Preliminary Plat to the allow the subdivision of the property 
located at 4594 Shady Beach Circle and identified by (PID No. 02-118-24-21-0029) (the 
“Property”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the Property is legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat is further depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned RR-Rural Residential with the S-Shoreland Overlay; 
and 

WHEREAS the requested Preliminary Plat meets all requirements, standards and 
specifications of the City of Independence zoning ordinance for Rural Residential lots; and 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2020 to 
review the application for the Subdivision, following mailed and published noticed as required 
by law; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed all materials submitted by the Applicant; 
considered the oral and written testimony offered by the applicant and all interested parties; and 
has now concluded that the application is in compliance with all applicable standards and can be 
considered for approval; and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
INDEPENDENCE, MINNESOTA, that it should and hereby does approve the application by 



 

Darryl Jorgenson for a Preliminary Plat to permit the subdivision of the property per the City’s 
subdivision regulations with the following conditions: 

 
1. The proposed Preliminary Plat request meets all applicable conditions and restrictions 

stated in Chapter V, Section 500, Subdivisions, in the City of Independence Ordinances. 
 

2. City Council approval shall be subject to the following:  
 

a. The Applicant shall address all comments made within the preliminary 
plat staff report, recommended by the Planning Commission and City 
Council and required by the City’s Engineer review of the subdivision.   
 

b. The City shall add a condition to the final plat approval that allows the 
detached accessory structure on Lot 1, Block 1 to be removed prior to 
issuance of a certificate of occupancy for a new home on the property. 

 
c. The Applicant shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City.  

 
3. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the requested 

preliminary plat. 
 

4. The Applicant shall submit final plat application within 90 days of the City Council 
approval of the preliminary plat.  

 
 

This resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Independence on this 
5th day of May 2020, by a vote of ____ayes and ____nays. 
         

______________________________ 
       Marvin Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 __________________________________ 
Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
EXHIBIT A 

(Legal Description) 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT B 

(Subdivision) 

 

 



















 

H:\INDEPEND_CI_MN\C16120784\1_Corres\C_To Others\2020-04-16 First Reveiw\Shady Beach Subdivison - First Review.docx 

 

April 14, 2020 

 

Mark Kaltsas 

City Administrator 

City of Independence 

1920 County Rd 90 

Independence, N 55359 

 

 

RE: Shady Beach Circle 

 City of Independence 

 Project No.: C16.120784 

 

Dear Mr. Kaltsas, 

 

The proposed subdivision consists of three new lots on the southwest side of Shady Beach Circle plus the 

lot with an existing home on the north side of the cul-de-sac which is a lakeshore lot on Lake 

Sarah.  Following are my review comments: 

 

A. Subdivision - 

a. The three new lots have areas of 1.0, 1.4 and 1.5 acres.  All lots front on Shady Beach 

Circle.  A pond/wetland exists in the rear yards of Lots 1 and 2.  The only site grading 

proposed is filling of the house pad on Lot 1 to allow a walkout house.  The house pads 

on Lots 2 and 3 are proposed as slab-on-grade.   Erosion control BMP’s will be required. 

 

B. Sanitary Sewer Service – 

a.  The survey shows existing sanitary sewer in Shady Beach Circle.  There is a lift station 

on the southwest side of the street by Lot 2.  No details on the lift station are included in 

the City plans, but it has a 4” forcemain which indicates this station has sewage pumps, 

not a grinder pump.  It serves about 12 lots so serving the three new lots should not be a 

problem.  There is an existing service to Lot 2.  I have sketched the sanitary sewer on the 

preliminary utility plan and this is attached.  The preliminary plan should be revised to 

accurately show the sewer.  Sewer services will need to be constructed for the other new 

lots which will require excavation of the street. 

 
C. Drainage 

a. No information on stormwater management is provided.  Drainage calculations are 

needed for the HWL on the pond.  No existing outlet from the pond is shown on the 

survey.  An outlet should be provided to the existing culvert under the street.  This outlet 

would require a drainage and utility easement. 

b. A wetland delineation is required.  The wetland buffer should then be established from 

the delineated edge and the drainage and utility easement expanded to include the buffer. 

c. A permit from the PSCWMO will be required if disturbance is over one acre.  

 

 

 



Name: Shady Beach Subdivision 

Date: April 14, 2020 

Page: 2 

 

H:\INDEPEND_CI_MN\C16120784\1_Corres\C_To Others\2020-04-16 First Reveiw\Shady Beach Subdivison - First Review.docx 

 

This review only addresses the engineering related issues.  Please contact me with questions. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

Andrew Budde 

Principal Engineer 



 Main Office: 
3601 Thurston Avenue, Anoka, MN 55303 

Phone:  763/427-5860   Fax:  763/427-0520 
www.haa-inc.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Mark Kaltsas, Independence City Planner/Administrator 
 
FROM: Shane Nelson, Water Resources Engineer 
  Kaci Fisher, Environmental Specialist 
 
DATE: April 16, 2020 
 
RE: Mary Jorgenson Park – Stormwater and Wetland Review Comments  
  
 
We have received and reviewed the Preliminary Grading Plan for Mary Jorgenson Park, dated January 
7, 2020 prepared by Otto Associates and would offer the following comments: 
 

1. The grading plan depicts three proposed lots on the south side of Shady Beach Road.  We 
understand the grading plan is for information only, and no grading is proposed until each lot is 
individually built on.  The proposed house grades appear to agree with the natural topography. 

2. Since no grading is proposed initially, the subdivision of the parcel does not trigger City Code 
requirements in regards to Erosion and Sediment control.  However, each lot will individually 
be required to comply with City Code requirements at the time of Building Permit issuance. 

3. Lake Sarah is impaired for nutrients, and therefore stringent Erosion and Sediment Control 
requirements will be enforced at such time that grading and excavation activities occur on the 
lots.  Erosion and Sediment Control BMPs will include inlet protection for the culverts, rock 
construction entrances, and sediment control devices (i.e. silt fence) around the ponds and low 
areas. 

4. It appears that there is an excavated pond that spans across proposed Lot 1 and 2.  The outlet to 
the pond is not clearly depicted on the Grading Plan.  There is a 12” CMP culvert depicted at 
the road crossing of Shady Beach Circle with an invert elevation of 982.68 and it is assumed 
that the pond outlets towards Lake Sarah via this culvert.  However, it is unclear if the pond has 
a pipe outlet or an overland outlet.  We recommend that the Grading Plan is revised to depict 
the outlet path and type, and additional drainage and utility easement dedicated over said 
location (20’ minimum width) of the outlet.  Further, the HWL of the pond shall be determined 
or estimated to ensure freeboard protection of the proposed Lot 1 walkout elevation.  

5. Available LIDAR contours depict a low spot to the west of Lot 3, which may become inundated 
with stormwater until it reaches an outlet or overland overflow.  Additional easement is 
recommended on Lot 3 to encompass the area that may be subject to occasional ponding of 
stormwater.   

6. We recommend that natural buffer strips (unmowed vegetation) are maintained around 
excavated ponds and/or wetlands on the site to filter the stormwater before entering the 
receiving waters. 
 

In summary, we recommend that the Grading Plan is revised as discussed herein as a condition of 
approval of the subdivision.  We further recommend that Erosion and Sediment Control plans for the 
individual lots shall be submitted for review at the time of building permit application/issuance. 



Page 1 

 

City of Independence  
Consideration to Approve Lease Agreement and Tower Construction 

 and Sale Agreement with Xtratyme Technologies, Inc. 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 
 

Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
 

 
Discussion: 
The City has been in discussions with Xtratyme Technologies, Inc. about the possibility of 
expanding high speed data coverage to the City Hall/WHPS building and also a high 
percentage of properties within the City.  Xtratyme believes that they can wirelessly serve 
residents within the City by installing a new wireless communications tower on the City 
Hall property.  The tower would initially receive a data signal from their existing tower 
located in Franklin Township.  The new tower would eventually be back fed with high 
speed fiber that currently exists along Highway 12.   
 
The City would allow Xtratyme to construct a 170’ tall tower on the City Hall property.  
Once complete, the tower would become the property of the City and owned by 
Independence.  The City can approve the construction of wireless communications towers 
located on City property and serving the City. 
 
The City has negotiated the following terms with Xtratyme: 

 
• A new 170’ tower with requisite guy wires will be constructed on the City 

Hall property. 
 

• The City will pay $5,000 dollars to Xtratyme which will offset a portion of 
the cost of the new tower.   
 

• The City will be required to provide an electric service to the base of the 
tower. 
 

• The City will take over ownership of the tower once finished and accepted. 
 

• The City will lease a space on the tower to Xtratyme for their wireless 
equipment for a period of 15 years. 

 
• Xtratyme will provide high speed internet service to the City at a minimum 

speed of 300 mbs download and upload for the duration of the lease period 
at no cost to the City. 

 
• The proposed tower will be generally located in the location shown on the 



Page 2 

 

attached exhibit. 
 
The City’s Attorney has drafted a lease agreement and tower construction and sale 
agreement for consideration by the City Council. 
 

 
Council Recommendation: 
City Council is asked to consider approval of the Tower Construction and Sale Agreement and 
Lease Agreement.  If approved, the Council will be permitting the construction of the new 170’ 
wireless communications tower on the City Hall property. 
 
 
Attachments: Tower Construction and Sale Agreement 
 Lease Agreement  
 Tower Site Exhibit  
 Tower Construction Plans 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 3 

 

Tower Site Exhibit 

 
 
 



 

Page 1of 5 
 

 
 
 
 

TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

This TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is entered by and between the City of Independence, a municipal corporation 
of the State of Minnesota (the “City”), lessor, and Xtratyme Technologies, Inc., a Minnesota corporation (“Xtratyme”), as lessee. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, Xtratyme has constructed, with a City contribution of $5,000, a 170’ wireless communication tower on and at City 
Hall property as legally described and depicted in Exhibit A, attached (“Site”);  
 
WHEREAS, Xtratyme has conveyed ownership of the tower on the Site to the City, and the City is the fee owner of the tower 
and has the power and authority to enter this Lease; 
 
WHEREAS, Xtratyme seeks to install wireless antennas and transmission equipment and facilities on the tower at the Site as 
depicted in Exhibit A, attached (“Xtratyme’s Equipment”); 
 
WHEREAS, Xtratyme desires to Lease that portion of the Site, including space on the tower, the right of access, and right to 
install utilities, all as depicted in Exhibit A, attached (collectively, the “Premises”); 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
City grants to Xtratyme use of the Premises, together with the right of access and right to install utilities, under the following 
terms and conditions:  
 
1. USE: Xtratyme may use the Premises for the installation, operation, maintenance, repair and use of Xtratyme’s 

Equipment as described in Appendix A, attached.  Any modification to the Xtratyme’s Equipment must be approved, in 
writing and in advance, by City, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

2. TERM; RENEWAL TERMS:  This Lease shall commence upon execution by both parties and shall expire on December 
31, 2035.  This initial term shall be automatically renewed on a year-to-year basis thereafter unless either party notifies 
the other in writing of intent to not renew no less than 90 days prior to the end of the then-current term. 

 
3. RENT/LEASE CONSIDERATION 

(a) Xtratyme shall, at all times, provide high speed internet connectivity to residents of the City within the area 
around the Site then-serviceable by Xtratyme’s Equipment.  

(b) Xtratyme shall provide to the City, and any other governmental users occupying the City Hall building at the Site, 
internet connectivity at an upload and download speed not less than 300 MBPS.  The City may distribute and 
extend service to other users within City Hall, at the City’s capital expense, and Xtratyme shall, at all times, 
ensure continued connectivity at 300 MBPS to all such users.  Xtratyme may meet this requirement via any 
available technology provided that, Xtratyme will extend a fiber connection from its Premises to provide a direct, 
facilities-based connection to City Hall within 12 months from execution of this lease. 

(c) Xtratyme acknowledges and agrees that its use of the Premises and tower is non-exclusive and the City may 
lease additional space to other users, including competitors of Xtratyme, as the City may wish. 
 

4. ACCESS:  City shall provide Xtratyme with reasonable access to the Premises 24 hours, 7 days a week, 365 days a year 
provided, however, that Xtratyme shall give City at least 24 hours advance notice prior to making access to the Site. 
 

5. UTILITIES:  City shall provide a 120 V service to the base of the tower. Xtratyme shall be responsible for providing any 
additional utilities for operation of Xtratyme’s Equipment.  Xtratyme’s utilities shall be separately metered.  In the event 
Xtratyme requests installation of new utility facilities, the location and terms under which such utilities are installed shall be 
approved, in writing and in advance, by the City. Xtratyme shall promptly pay all utilities charges, costs, or fees associated 
with Xtratyme’s Equipment. 

 



 

Page 2of 5 
 

6. INTERFERENCE: Xtratyme’s Equipment shall not cause interference to the equipment in operation on the Premises and, 
if Xtratyme’s Equipment causes any such interference, Xtratyme will take all steps necessary to immediately correct and 
eliminate such interference.  If the interference continues for a period in excess of twenty-four (24) hours following 
notification, City shall have the right to cause Xtratyme to cease operating the offending equipment or to reduce the power 
sufficiently to remove the interference until the condition can be remedied.  If City leases space on the Premises and 
equipment operated by such additional lessee causes measurable interference to the Xtratyme’s Equipment, the City will 
notify such party to immediately, upon notice, correct and eliminate such interference. 

   
7. INSURANCE: Other than intentional conduct by City employees or agents, in no event shall City be liable for damage to 

Xtratyme’s Equipment. Xtratyme shall at all times have Workers Compensation and Commercial General Liability 
Insurance. Xtratyme’s Commercial General Liability Insurance shall name the City as an additional insured and require at 
least thirty (30) days advance written notice to City prior to cancellation or termination.  Xtratyme’s Commercial General 
Liability Insurance shall include coverages in the following amounts:  

 
(a) Policy Form Occurrence- General Aggregate Limit- $2,000,000.00 
(b) Products & Completed Operations Limit- $2,000,000.00  
(c) Personal Injury & Advertising Injury Limit- $1,500,000.00 
(d) Each Occurrence Limit- $1,500,000.00  

 
Xtratyme shall provide a certificate of insurance evidencing such coverages to City. 
 

8. INDEMNIFICATIONS  
(a) CITY shall indemnify Xtratyme against any claim, liability, or loss (including reasonable attorney’s fees and court 

costs) resulting from injury to or death of any person, or any damage to property due to (i) the acts or omissions 
of City, its contractors, subcontractors, agents or representatives; (ii) any breach of this Lease by City, its 
contractors, subcontractors, agents or representatives; or (ii) the negligence or willful misconduct of City or its 
contractors, subcontractors, agents, or representatives. In the event that Xtratyme seeks indemnification 
hereunder, City shall have no obligation to indemnify as provided herein unless Xtratyme provides prompt written 
notice to City of any such claims and allows City the right (but not the obligation) to control the defense, 
negotiations, and/or settlement of such claim. Xtratyme and its counsel may participate in such proceedings at its 
own expense but not control such proceedings, negotiations, or defense as counsel of record if City chooses to 
control the defense.  Nothing in this Lease waives or limits City’s limitations on or exclusions from liability under 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 or other applicable law. 

(b) XTRATYME shall indemnify City against any claim, liability, or loss (including reasonable attorney’s fees and 
court costs) resulting from injury to or death of any person, or any damage to property due to (i) the acts or 
omissions of Xtratyme, its contractors, subcontractors, agents or representatives; (ii) any breach of this Lease by 
Xtratyme, its contractors, subcontractors, agents or representatives; or (iii) the negligence or willful misconduct of 
Xtratyme or its contractors, subcontractors, agents, or representatives. In the event that City seeks 
indemnification hereunder, Xtratyme shall have no obligation to indemnify as provided herein unless City 
provides prompt written notice to Xtratyme of any such claims and allows Xtratyme the right (but not the 
obligation) to control the defense, negotiations, and/or settlement of such claim. City and its counsel may 
participate in such proceedings at its own expense but not control such proceedings, negotiations, or defense as 
counsel of record if Xtratyme chooses to control the defense. 
 

9. EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL; MAINTENANCE  
(a) INSTALLATION: Xtratyme’s Equipment located on the Premises, whether installed overhead, above ground, or 

underground, shall remain the personal property of the Xtratyme, and shall not be considered a fixture to the real 
estate. Xtratyme’s installation, and any associated costs including necessary permits or Leases shall be at 
Xtratyme's sole cost and expense. Xtratyme may not install equipment without City’s prior consent, which 
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

(b) REMOVAL: No later than 90 days after expiration or termination of this Lease, Xtratyme shall, at its sole cost and 
expense, remove its equipment from the Premises. If Xtratyme fails to timely remove its equipment, City shall 
have, to the full extent of the law: (i) the right to immediate possession of the Premises without invoking legal 
process; and, (ii) the right (but not the obligation) to immediately disconnect and remove Xtratyme’s Equipment in 



 

Page 3of 5 
 

which case Xtratyme shall pay City upon demand an amount equal to the cost of such disconnection, including 
removal and storage expenses, if any.  

(c) XTRATYME MAINTENANCE. Xtratyme shall, at its own expense, reasonably maintain the Premises and 
Xtratyme’s Equipment in a safe condition and in good repair and in a manner that does not materially conflict 
with use by City or its other lessees.  Any modifications to the Premises for Xtratyme’s benefit shall be at the 
Xtratyme’s expense.  In the event Xtratyme fails to reasonably maintain the Premises, City may complete such 
maintenance and Xtratyme shall reimburse all expenses incurred within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice 
for such expenses. 

(d) CITY MAINTENANCE.  Xtratyme shall temporarily remove Xtratyme’s Equipment, at Xtratyme’s cost, upon at 
least sixty (60) days’ notice, to permit maintenance, repair, repainting, restoration of the tower.  Xtratyme may 
place temporary transmission and reception facilities on the Premises during the City’s work provided that, upon 
completion, Xtratyme shall return the facilities to the tower and remove the temporary facilities within thirty (30) 
days of written notice of completion of the work.  Any additional expense of maintaining the Premises caused by 
the Xtratyme’s Equipment shall be paid by Xtratyme within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from City. 
 

10. FORCE MAJEURE AND SITE DAMAGE  
(a) FORCE MAJEURE: The time for performance by City or Xtratyme of any term, provision, or warranty of this 

Lease shall be deemed extended by time lost due to delays resulting from acts of God, strikes, civil riots, floods, 
material or labor restrictions by governmental authority, or other cause not within the reasonable control of City 
or Xtratyme.  

(b) SITE OR PREMISES DAMAGE: If the Site or Premises are fully or partially destroyed or damaged, and as a 
result thereof Xtratyme is unable to conduct its operations for a period of at least seventy-two (72) hours in a 
manner that is functionally equivalent to Xtratyme’s operations before such event, Xtratyme may request that 
City notify Xtratyme, within ten (10) days after such event, whether or not it intends to consider rebuilding or 
otherwise restoring the applicable Site and/or Premises. If City elects not to rebuild or otherwise restore the Site 
or Premises, this Lease shall automatically terminate effective the date of notice by Xtratyme. However, if City 
elects to rebuild or repair the Site or Premises, it shall notify Xtratyme of that election.  If City elects to repair or 
rebuild the Site or Premises, this Lease shall remain in force with respect to such Site 
 

11. DEFAULT  
(a) GENERALLY: A party shall be in default hereunder if it fails to make any payment on or prior to the date due, 

and does not cure such non-payment within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice. A party shall also be in 
default hereunder if it fails to comply with any other term of this Lease and does not cure such other failure within 
thirty (30) days after the non-defaulting party provides the defaulting party with written notice thereof; provided 
however, that if any such non-monetary default is not capable of being cured within the requisite period of time, 
then so long as the party charged with the default has diligently pursued such cure of the default within the 
prescribed period, such party shall be given reasonable time to cure the default, such time not to exceed ninety 
(90) days, unless a shorter period is expressly required under the terms of this Lease.  

(b) CITY REMEDIES: Upon the occurrence of any Xtratyme default that is not timely cured, City may, subject to the 
terms of this section, seek any remedy available at law or equity, including disconnection and eviction of 
Xtratyme’s Equipment from the Site, at the expense of Xtratyme.  Xtratyme shall be liable to City for any costs, 
expenses, or fees, including legal fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing its remedies under this Lease. 

(c) XTRATYME REMEDIES: Upon the occurrence of any City default that is not timely cured, Xtratyme may, subject 
to the terms of this section, seek any remedy available at law or equity, including the right to specific 
performance or the right to terminate the Lease.  
 

12. TERMINATION  
(a) Xtratyme may terminate this Lease during the current term upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to City, 

without further liability, if through no act or omission of Xtratyme:  
i. any license, permit, or other governmental approval necessary for the installation or operation of 

Xtratyme’s Equipment at the Premises is terminated with no right of appeal; or  
ii. Xtratyme is unable to continue its use of the Premises due to a final action of the FCC.  

(b) City may terminate this Lease: 



 

Page 4of 5 
 

i. If any law, rule, regulation, ordinance or directive of any governmental agency prohibits or otherwise 
restricts the use of all or any portion of the Site or Premises, including any tower or structure thereon, 
for the purposes contemplated by this Lease.  

ii. Upon written notice to Xtratyme of damaged caused by Xtratyme equipment or installation.   
iii. For any reason or no reason upon a vote of the City Council. 

 
13. ASSIGNMENT: Xtratyme shall not assign this Lease, in whole or in part, or sublet the Premises, its Permitted Equipment, 

or any part thereof, to others without the express written approval of City, in its sole discretion.  No assignment, sublease, 
or authorized use by others shall relieve Xtratyme of its obligations under this Lease.  Xtratyme shall not mortgage or 
encumber this Lease without the express written approval of City, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed.  
 

14. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS  
(a) All Exhibits attached hereto are incorporated herein by this reference.  
(b) This Lease may be executed in counterparts, and any number of counterparts signed in the aggregate by the 

parties will constitute a single, original instrument.  
(c) This Lease, including the exhibits, schedules, lists and other documents referred to herein, contain the entire 

understanding of the parties with respect to its subject matter. No modification of this Lease shall be effective 
unless contained in a written instrument executed by both parties.  

(d) All notices, requests, claims, demands, and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 
delivered to the respective parties at the addresses first written above, and as may be amended from time to 
time. Any such notice may be hand delivered (provided the deliverer provides proof of delivery) or sent by 
nationally-established overnight courier that provides proof of delivery, or certified or registered mail (postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested). Notice shall be deemed received on the date of delivery as demonstrated by 
the receipt of delivery.  

(e) Any action brought relating to this Lease shall be brought in Carver County, Minnesota district court. 
(f) The individuals executing this Lease represent that they are authorized to do so by requisite action of the party to 

this Lease. 
(g) This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.   
(h) If any term of this Lease is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

Lease, which shall continue in full force and effect.   
(i) Either party may record a Memorandum of this Lease and the other party will promptly execute such 

Memorandum reflecting the terms herein upon request. 
 
 
CITY OF INDEPENDENCE:     XTRATYME: 
 
       
 
Date ____/____/_________    Date ____/____/_________ 
 
 
ATTEST:    
      
   
       
 
Date ____/____/_________  
 
 
 



 

Page 5of 5 
 

 
Exhibit A  

 
Legal Description of City Property  

and 
Depiction of Leased Premises and Antenna Equipment on Tower 

 

 



 

 1 

TOWER CONSTRUCTION AND SALE AGREEMENT 
 
  
 THIS TOWER CONSTRUCTION AND SALE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is 
made and entered as of the ____ day of May, 2020, by and between the City of 
Independence, a municipal corporation of the State of Minnesota (the “City” or “Buyer”), 
and Xtratyme Technologies, Inc., a Minnesota corporation (“Xtratyme” or “Seller”).  The 
parties to this Agreement are sometimes individually referred to as a “Party” and together 
the “Parties.” 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, Xtratyme will construct, at a cost of $5,000.00 paid by the City, a 170 foot 
tall wireless communication tower on and at City Hall as described and depicted in 
Exhibit A, attached (“Tower”);  
 
WHEREAS, upon completion of the Tower as approved by the City, Xtratyme will 
convey ownership of the Tower to the City;  
 
WHEREAS, the City is the fee owner of the City Hall property and site and will enter 
the lease attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Lease”) authorizing Xtratyme to install, own and 
operate certain wireless antennas and transmission equipment (“Xtratyme’s Equipment”) 
on and beneath the Tower for a period of 15 years; 
 
WHEREAS, the Lease afford Xtratyme the right of access, and right to install utilities, to 
the Tower, all as depicted in Exhibit A; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:  

 
AGREEMENT: 

 
1. Seller shall construct the Tower by no later than                      , 2020.  Seller shall 
obtain a building permit and all other required permits, licenses, and approvals necessary 
for construction and operation of the Tower as contemplated herein prior to initiating 
construction.   

2. Seller hereby represents and warrants to Buyer as follows: 

(a) Seller is a Minnesota municipal corporation under applicable 
Minnesota state law. Seller has all requisite power and authority to execute and deliver 
this Agreement, construct the Tower and carry out the transactions contemplated herein.   

(b) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of 
Seller enforceable in accordance with its terms except that the remedy of specific 
performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to 
equitable defenses and to the discretion of the court before which any proceeding 
therefore may be brought.   



 

 2 

(c) To Seller’s knowledge, there is no lawsuit or judicial or administrative 
proceeding pending or threatened against Seller relating to construction of the Tower nor, 
to Seller’s knowledge, is there any judgment, decree, injunction, rule, order or 
investigation of any court or governmental department, agency or instrumentality 
involving or affecting Seller’s ability to convey the Tower to Buyer. 

(d) To Seller’s knowledge, Seller’s construction of the Tower and 
operation of Xtratyme’s Equipment on the Tower will be in compliance with applicable 
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations.  

3. Seller will provide notice to Buyer that construction is complete.  Thereafter, 
Buyer will provide written notice of approval of the Tower, or requirements for 
correction of defects, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of such notice. 

4. The closing of the transaction contemplated herein shall take place at such date as 
the Parties may agree.  At closing, Buyer shall pay to Seller the total amount of 
$5,000.00, and Seller shall sell, assign, transfer, and deliver to Buyer, all of Seller’s right, 
title and interest in and to the Tower.  Buyer and Seller each shall execute and deliver all 
such further instruments that the other may reasonably require in order to more fully 
effectuate Seller’s conveyance of the Tower to Buyer. 

5. The City may terminate this Agreement for breach including failure to timely 
complete construction of the Tower.  In the event of termination, Seller shall remove all 
improvements made and restore the property to its original condition unless the City 
requires abandonment of the improvements and assumes ownership thereof.  Any such 
determination shall be in writing. 

6. Buyer agrees to assume, as of the closing, all obligations associated with 
ownership of the Tower, but not any other liabilities or obligations of Seller with respect 
to the Tower.  Buyer shall acquire the Tower free of any liens, security interests or 
similar encumbrances. 

7. The representations and warranties contained herein shall survive for a period of 
one (1) year from the Closing Date.  Neither Party shall be liable to the other for any 
incidental, special, punitive or consequential damages or damages for any lost 
opportunity.   

8. Buyer shall be responsible for any federal, state and local transfer, sales, use and 
similar taxes, if any, arising as a result of this Agreement or the sale and transfer of the 
Tower. Except as otherwise expressly provided, each Party shall be individually 
responsible for all other costs and expenses incurred by it in connection with this 
Agreement. 

9. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with Minnesota law.  This 
Agreement cannot be amended nor can any of the terms or provisions hereof be waived 
except in a writing signed by the party affected thereby.  No waiver shall operate as a 
waiver of, or estoppel with respect to, any subsequent breach. 

10. Any notice given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered by hand, by 
overnight courier, by U.S. mail or by e-mail to the address(es) noted.  Any such notice 
may be given by a party’s counsel.  Each notice shall be deemed effective upon its receipt 
or refusal. 



 

 3 

Notice to Seller: 
 
 
 
 

Notice to Buyer: 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has caused this Bill of Sale and 
Assignment and Assumption Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first set forth 
above.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts which, taken together, shall be 
considered one instrument and deemed an original. 

 
 

BUYER: CITY OF INDEPENDENCE, MN 
 

 
By:        
  

Its Mayor 
 
 

By:        
  

Its City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

SELLER: XTRATYME TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 
By: _____________________________________ 

 
    Its President       
 
 



 

 4 

EXHIIBT A 
SITE PLAN 



 

 5 

EXHIBIT B 
LEASE  

 



Page 1 

 

City of Independence  
Consideration to Grant a Temporary Easement to MNDOT  

for the Highway 12/CSAH 90 Roundabout Project 
  

 
To: City Council 

 
From: Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 

 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 

 

 
Discussion: 
MNDOT is in the process of finalizing plans for the proposed Highway 12/CSAH 90 
roundabout project.  As a part of the plans, MNDOT has identified the limits of 
construction and property impacts.  The City owns a small strip of property directly 
adjacent to the BNSF railroad and near the old City Hall/Museum Property. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MNDOT would like the City to grant a temporary easement to facilitate construction of the 
improvements.  The easement is approximately 1,130 SF is size. MNDOT is asking the 
City to grant the easement for zero cost.  Staff has reviewed the proposed construction 
plans and easement and believes that there would be little to no public impact if the 
easement is granted.  
 
 



Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Recommendation: 
City Council is asked to consider granting a temporary easement to facilitate the construction of 
the Highway 12/CSAH 90 roundabout improvements and authorize the Mayor and City 
Administrator to execute the documents.    
 
 
Attachments: Easement Agreement 
 Highway 12/CSAH 90 Improvement Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



    ZERO DOLLAR PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT FOR GOVERMENTAL ENTITIES 

Page 1 of 1 

Dated:  August 28, 2019 C.S.  2713 (12=10) 055 
Parcel  446D
County of Hennepin

The State of Minnesota, by its Commissioner of Transportation, has established and 
designated the route of Trunk Highway No. 12 in Hennepin County, Minnesota. 

It is necessary that the State of Minnesota use for highway purposes real property situated in 
Hennepin County, Minnesota as shown on “Exhibit A”. 

The undersigned, having an interest in the above described real property, understand that 
they are not required to surrender possession of the property until the purchase price has 
been made available and are not required to surrender lawfully occupied real property without 
at least 90 days notice. By signing this Permit, the undersigned waives these rights and 
grants to the State of Minnesota the immediate right to enter the above described property for 
grading for drainage purposes during construction of a roundabout. 

This Permit will expire on December 1, 2022 or when construction is completed. 

 Name/Title 

    Signature     Date 

    Name/Title     

Signature     Date 





30'R

25'R

20'R

10'R

15'R20'R

10'R

PARCEL 446D

T.E BY PERMIT

PARCEL 446D

T.E BY PERMIT

PARCEL 446D

T.E BY PERMIT

BITUMINOUS TRAIL

LEGEND

PRECAST MODULAR BLOCK WALL

TRAFFIC BARRIER DESIGN TYPE 31

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION

SCALE IN FEET

100

STATE PROJ. NO.  2713-122

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 
#
:

IP
L

O
T
 

N
A

M
E
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
ts
\D

M
_

R
O
S
\0

12
\2

7
13
\1
2
2
\D

e
s
ig

n
\P
la

n
S
h
e
e
ts
\Z

D
P
\C

O
N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.d

g
n

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

M
e
tr

o

1-
A
P

R
-2

0
2
0

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
/

R
E

V
IS

E
D
:

DRAWN BY: JKD              CHECKED BY: BRH              CERTIFIED BY LIC. NO.        DATE        SHEET NO.   2  OF  2  SHEETS        (T.H. 12)
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER   

              CONSTRUCTION PLAN             

F
IL

E
N

A
M

E
:

 

PERFORMED

AREA AFFECTED ONLY HAS GRADING WORK BEING

AQUIRED TEMPORARY EASEMENT.

IS 175.04 SQ. FT, WHICH LIES WITHIN A PREVIOUS

TOTAL AREA OF PARCEL 446D BEING AFFECTED

NOTE:

B
4
2
4
 
C

&
G

B
4
2
4
 
C

&
G

+
2
0

+
0
6

+
6

1
+

0
3

+
4
5

+
8
0

+53

+07

R 20'

B
4
2
4
 
C

&
G

BLOCK WALL

PRECAST MODULAR

B
4
2
4
 

C
&

G

1
:
5

+
2
3

+
6
3

+
3
6

+
3
2

1
:
8

+
5
9

+
1
0 +
9
0

1:5

1:5

+36

+16
+21

+01

1

1

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION



PARCEL 446D

T.E BY PERMIT

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION

PARCEL 446D

REMOVALS DO NOT AFFECT

NOTE:  

T
H
1
2
 
E

B
T

H
1
2
 

W
B

C
O
 

R
D
 
9
0
 

S
B

C
O
 

R
D
 
9
0
 

N
B

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

REMOVE BITUMINOUS SHOULDER PAVEMENT

AS COMMON EXCAVATION
REMOVE AGGREGATE DRIVEWAY, PAID FOR

CLEARING AND GRUBBING - TREE

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)SB

REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM)

REMOVE METAL CULVERT

M REMOVE METAL APRON

STATE PROJ. NO.  2713-122

D
IS

T
R
IC

T
 
#
:

IP
L

O
T
 

N
A

M
E
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
ts
\D

M
_

R
O
S
\0

12
\2

7
13
\1
2
2
\D

e
s
ig

n
\P
la

n
S
h
e
e
ts
\Z

D
P
\R

E
M

O
V

A
L
S
.d

g
n

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

M
e
tr

o

1-
A
P

R
-2

0
2
0

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
/

R
E

V
IS

E
D
:

DRAWN BY: JKD              CHECKED BY: BRH              CERTIFIED BY LIC. NO.        DATE        SHEET NO.   1  OF  2  SHEETS        (T.H. 12)
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER   

                  REMOVALS                  

F
IL

E
N

A
M

E
:

 

100

SCALE IN FEET

SB

S
B

S
B

S
B

M

M

RAILROAD AVE.

2
6
8
5

5
0

{ HENNCNTYRD90

{ LOR5M

CR90NBDEP STATION 11+36.15
END CONSTRUCTION (CO RD 90)

T
H
1
2
 

W
B

T
H
1
2
 
E

B

2
6
8
5

5
0

LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION



00 5050

CU.YD.CU.YD.

EXCAVATION EMBANKMENT

                                                                SHEET NO. OF SHEETS        (TH     )

P
A

T
H
 

&
 

F
I
L

E
N

A
M

E
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

D
M

_
R

O
S
\
0
1
2
\
2
7
1
3
\
1
2
2
\

D
e
s
ig

n
\

P
la

n
S
h
e
e
t
s
\

Z
D

P
\
x
s
.d

g
n

D
I
S

T
R
I
C

T
 
#
:

M
e
t
r
o

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
/

R
E

V
I
S

E
D
:

P
L

O
T
 

N
A

M
E
:

x
s

STATE PROJ. NO.           

1
-

A
P

R
-
2
0
2
0

980

990

1000

2713-122 12 X1 X1

STA.50+00.00 -50+00.00

CL
 50+00.00 R 1

 HENNCNTYRD90
INP R/W

446D
PARCEL  INP R/W


	Mary Jorgenson Park Review Memo 4-16-20.pdf
	MEMORANDUM

	Parcel 446D Zero Dollar Permit .pdf
	2019-08-28 015808 PM - PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT
	2713-055-446D_ZDP

	ZDP.PDF
	CONSTRUCTION
	REMOVALS
	xs




